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To: @rivm.nl]
Cc: @ecdc.europa.eu]
From:

Sent: Fri 2/19/2021 10:13:08 AM

Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract
Received: Fri 2/19/2021 10:13:09 AM

20210121 laboratory contacts for RIVIM.xlsx

Attached is the list and the previous email fronms below.

Thank you.

Best wishes

From: [NENEDINN MEEXECE @ < cdc.curopa.cu>

Sent: vrijdag 22 januari 2021 19:46
To:
Cc: @rivm.nl>;
Subject: FW: Signed - Direct contract ECD.11508

ecdc.europa.eu>

Dea

Plea;%ed the contact lists. I need to explain what is on the multiple sheets, as we have multiple types of
contacts that need to be included. We do not expect all laboratories to take part in the work, however, we might need
to explain in the invite list the restrictions for the number to be included. If we would be unlucky and not have enough
interest through these contacts, we have still a larger list of seroepi contact points in Europe that we can reach out.

In the Excel list you will find the following:

ECDC official nominations
« List of Operational Contact Points for COVID-19 Microbiology
« List of National Focal Points for Viral Respiratory Diseases (for MS without OCP nominations; n=3), for
countries, who have not nominated COVID-19 microbiology focal point
« List of National Coordinators (for MS without OCP or NFP nomination; n=1), for country, who has not
nominated COVID-19 microbiology focal point nor NFP for Viral Respiratory diseases

Seroepi contact points nominated separately to ECDC
« SeroEpi 2 — List of EU/EEA designated experts to ECDC

+ Some of these might be duplicates of the ECDC official nominations

« For this list it is not possible for me to filter out “lab” contacts from “epi” contacts in this list.
o Please consider still to include these in the invite but to specify in it that the project is only valid for

laboratories. Perhaps this is an obvious point, but it would be good to apologize for spamming the other
contacts.

Please note that I have indicated in red colour duplicate institute names, so you should count those institutes only once.

Our Data Protection Officer has asked to include a disclaimer that we are sharing these data for the sole purpose of
efficiently conducting the project. Please do not use the data for any other purposes.

We will send out the invite but ECDC should be in copy of the e-mails with the Member States also for further



1123696

correspondence.

Please let me know if any of this is unclear or we should discuss further.

Kind regards,

From: [ENSNERECINNN SNNENETIIN @ <cdc.curopa.eu>

Sent: vrijdag 19 februari 2021 09:12

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e g 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract

| am putting together a new more updated list. | am waiting for some clarifications.
Meanwhile, please share the excel file thathad shared with you previously. | can cross check.

Kind regards
6.1.2e

rrom: [ECKETSI N o ivin.>

Sent: 18 February 2021 18:30

@rivm.nl>
@ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
(ﬁ@rivm.nl') and believe the content 1s safe.

I had previously received an excel list from Eeva with contacts. Should I not use this one anymore then?

I could forward you the email, if this would be helpful?

Best wishes,

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: woensdag 17 februari 2021 15:07
@rivm.nl>

@ecdc.europa.cu>; [NNEKECINNN SEEKEDN o v IR

@ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract

That's great! Yes, let’s go with one email address then.
| will send you the contact list soon.
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Kind reiards

rrom: [CKECN EKET o civin.o>

Sent: 17 February 2021 14:43

Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply. unless you recognise the sender's email address
M@rivm.nl’) and believe the content is safe.

Hi;
Thanks! Please find updated version.

Two issues

a. The contract says that we send out the invitations while ecdc provides the contact list. Of course ECDC is in
cc

b. We do not wish to put the PHE e-mail in the request for reply. One address ensures that everyone is

accounted for on the same list. Of course we can provide you with a wekkly overview of that list. Just straight
from our computer.

Ok? If so we can send it out *

From: [ RS MR < o< curcpa.cu>

Sent: woensdag 17 februari 2021 13:33
@rivm.nl>
@ecdc.europa.cu>; | EEEENN SEEEDN o - ; IEEEDN
@ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract

Dear] -2e

Please find attached the file with comments and some suggestions.

According to the contract singed, it is mentioned that ECDC will provide you with a contact list, to whom RIVM should send the
invitations for expression of interest to any or all of the services mentioned.

| will start preparing the list and share it with you.

Let me know if you have additional comments.

Kind reiards
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European Centre for
Scientific Officer Vaccine-Preventable Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
e C Diseases Gustav I11:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
mrass’

W S Air-Borne, Blood-Borne and Sexually Phon / Fax

Transmitted Infections, DPR
www.ecdc.europa.eu

Phone

(@ecdc.europa.eu

rrom: [EECKECINN KN o -ivn.>

Sent: 14 February 2021 13:30

@ecdc.europa.eu>

G ecdc.euroa.eu>; rivm.nl>

Subject: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
“D@rivm.nl') and believe the content 1s safe.

Dear
informed me to contact you. Looking forward to your response,
Best wishe

van: M v o>

Datum: 14 februari 2021 om 12:06:58 CET

Onderwerp: draft invitation ECDC se-epi studies contract
Prioriteit: Hoog

Please find attached our proposal for the invitation. There are some remarks for you before we can finalize.
It would be good to have it out tomorrow. You can also contact me anytime by what’s app if we need to discuss the
final issues.

One more thing: as the recent amendment is not official yet we figured that we cannot mention this yet. Can you
confirm? Otherwise we could add a point d) already.

Best wishes also on behalf of |JEXESN

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde hent of dit hericht ahusievelijk aan u is verzanden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

T'his message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message. you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
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disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
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
If you are not the mtended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refram from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

I'his message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
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
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



